PROPOSAL WRITING WORKSHOP

SZENTENDRE 29TH SEPTEMBER 2001

NOTES OF THE DISCUSSION.

Introduction

David Fuegi introduced the discussion by recalling what was said about “Information Days” and “Proposal Writing Workshops” in the contract. This is summarised thus:

What was said in the proposal [and sub-contracts]:

· The goal is that  briefing days and workshops will be held in the CEE countries. 

· awareness about the opportunities of the IST programme among professionals and users of cultural memory institutions will  increase considerably, 

· knowledge among (potential) proposers of ”how to make a proposal“ will be improved substantially and
· involvement in the development of innovative cultural heritage applications will be strengthened in each participating country.
· Specifically from the Key Action point of view, a particular action dedicated to archives, libraries and museums is advisable. Is it is a very specialised domain, in which experts in this field are more capable of understanding the problems and needs of this type of institutions and of their clients, and know the enterprises capable of dealing with their projects, than people already working in previously established networks providing more general information on the programmes of the European Commission or focussing on other sectors of the IST Programme. 

· Task 4.1: Two Briefing Days will be organised in each CEE country in order to meet potential proposers near their workplace and to take regional and language aspects into consideration. 

· Task 4.2: Two workshops will be organised for individuals interested in learning the technical aspects of presenting a proposal for the cultural heritage area of the IST Programme in each CEE country.
Polish tasks.

· Task 4.4: Two international Briefing Days aimed at archives staff in CEE will be organised by NDAP and NCU.

· Task 4.5: Two international Briefing Days aimed at museums staff in CEE will be organised by MAL and NCU. These events [4.4. and 4.5] will help ease the transition from the old-style sectoral way of working to the new style of working which involves close collaboration across all cultural heritage sectors. They recognise that initially archives and museums may need pro-active specific encouragement and that these sectors will have sector-specific concerns.
· Task 4.3: One-to-one “coaching” support following the workshops will be offered in the first instance by national co-ordinators with back-up available from the Managers and NCU. Specific questions will be answered by phone or e-mail. 

Reality check in October 2001

· In Cult EU these events were linked to calls for proposals. Not specifically linked in Cult CEE.

· Cult CEE was long in negotiation. The world has moved on.

· These events are not formal deliverables [though they ARE in the subcontract.]

· Each country is a different MARKET with different needs.

· Competition [and support] varies from country to country.
The questions discussed at the workshop were:

· How have the CEE country partners approached this?

· To what extent can the project support the country partners?

· Are country partners confident?
· Is there a successful model we can recommend [and establish through the Peer Review?]
Summary of discussions

It was agreed that each country had different needs because of:

· Different levels of understanding of English

· Different histories

· Different local levels of support from, for example local IST support organisations.

In some countries archives, museums and libraries were at different levels of understanding and required more or less information than other sectors. In some countries some market segments [e..g. younger professionals] are more receptive.

In some countries there exist a wide range of activities, making it difficult for the Cultivate partner to find a viable niche.

It was noted that Lithuania had held a very successful briefing day which attracted more than 100 people who were very interested in the Commission’s work BUT who were unlikely to submit proposals.

It was agreed that there are at least 5 valid objectives for the briefing days:

· To improve cross domain cooperation between museums, archives and libraries.

· To improve awareness of Eu programmes and calls [especially IST]

· To encourage participation.

· To inform our sectors of the OUTCOMES of FP5

· To inform our sectors of the likely landscape in FP6 [later].

It was noted that Cultivate CEE can add value by:

· Specifically targetting our sectors

· Holding events in the local language

· Perhaps holding events away from normal venues

It was agreed that it is essential for Cultivate country partners to be in touch with and seek cooperation with all relevant local institutions such as:

· The EU delegation

· Culture 2000

· FP5 etc.

Conclusions of the workshop

DF and RD presented a number of powerpoints which were thought to be useful to include in briefing days and proposals days [depending on the audience, the objectives and the time available.

DF referred to 2 UK websites which have useful free material:

www.ukishelp.co.uk has a free “Fast track guide to Successful Proposals” and “Coordinating and managing Projects- a practical guide”. Powerpoint presentations on aspects of the IST programme can also be downloaded from their site.

www.euclid.co.uk has useful free “Briefing Bulletins” on aspects of the Commission’s policy and activities.

Perhaps there are similar useful sites in CEE countries?

What next?

It was clear at the peer review that the reviewers were looking for some results from Cultivate in terms of proposals submitted that would not have been submitted otherwise. I made no promises. However, we do need some good case studies in due course to highlight our successes. I will email separately about this.

I will also ask all CEE country partners for an outline programme of briefing days and proposals days.

All the workshop materials will be put on the Torun server or can be obtained directly by emailing David Fuegi on david.fuegi@mdrpartners.com
DF 7th October 2001

